
Ottawa, 8th Juno, 1903.

Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 5th instant

regarding the proposed to call in Dr. Hay of Wianton in the

cases of Louisussawash and Samuel Elliott of the Cape Croker

Band who are stated to be very ill, I beg to inform you that

if Dr. Hough, the regular medical attendant of the Band.

considers it necessary the Department will have no amiection

to his consulting with Dr. Hay regarding these cases.

You do not state whether Dr Hough has been attend-

ing these Indians,nor do you give any special reason why

Dr Hay should be employed.

Your obedient servant.

For him

Secretary.

John McIver, Esq..

 Clndian Agent,

McIver.Ont.
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